Primary PE & Sport Premium Funding (*Working document*)



Meeting National Curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety	Outcome
Percentage of current Year 6 cohort that swim competently, confidently and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 metres?	-
Percentage of current Year 6 cohort that can use a range of strokes effectively [for example, front crawl, backstroke and breaststroke]?	-
Percentage of current Year 6 cohort that can perform safe self-rescue in different water-based situations?	-
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and Sport Premium to provide additional provision for swimming but this must be for activity over and above the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?	No

Academic Year: 2022-23	Total fund allocated: £10,000 (+ Underspend £2,244.10 from 2021- 22)	Date Updated: July 2023		
			Percentage of total allocation:	
primary school children undertake at	nary school children undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school			0%
School focus with clarity on intended impact on pupils :	Actions to achieve:	Funding allocated:	Evidence and impact:	Sustainability and suggested next steps:
 'Daily mile' to continue to encourage all children to participate in at least 30 minutes of additional activity per day with additional incentives. Opportunities for intra-sport activities within school. Regular updated sports club and enrichment offer. Friday Swimming Session available 1pm-3pm Continuation of Rowing Club in collaboration with Chester R.C – weekly sessions throughout enrichment. Concept 2 Rowing Machines – (GRC) 	Appropriate equipment and resources as per Key Indicator 4.	£1980.00	school activities above and	Appropriate Staff training and CPD as required. Liaison with appropriate governing Body's i.e. British Blind Sport. Inhouse training from residential staff to enable correct use of rowers during extended evenings / overnight stays.

Key indicator 2: The profile of PESSPA being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement			Percentage of total allocation:	
				5%
School focus with clarity on	Actions to achieve:	Funding	Evidence and impact:	Sustainability and suggested
intended impact on pupils:		allocated:		next steps:
Celebrations assembly and		£500	School tweets regarding	
certificates led by P.E / Swimming			achievements ad certificates.	
staff to highlight the importance of				
PE and to encourage all pupils to			Improved attendance and	
aspire to be involved in PE.			participation within Enrichment	
			and after school clubs	
(S1 and 2 to attend sporting events				
at Stoneyhurst School (V.I football,				
Cricket, Tennis) – Pending.				
Regularly updated tweets via P.E.				
staff updating staff, pupils, parents				
and followers of the delivery and				
mpact of P.E and additional				
nitiatives such as 'Daily Mile'				
Provide improved and appropriate kit				
for PE and support staff.				

				Percentage of total allocation:
y indicator 3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport				0%
School focus with clarity on intended impact on pupils :	Actions to achieve:	Funding allocated:	Evidence and impact:	Sustainability and suggested next steps:
Provide Continued Professional Development (CPD) for swimming and Physical Education activities.	NPLQ Lifeguard Qualification	£280.00	NPLQ Lifeguard qualification completed.	Primary provision sustainable. 1:1 development sessions.
Key indicator 4: Broader experience o	f a range of sports and activities	offered to all pup	ils	Percentage of total allocation:
School focus with clarity on intended impact on pupils:	Actions to achieve:	Funding allocated:	Evidence and impact:	Sustainability and suggested next steps:
Winter Olympics Themes sports to run throughout the Autumn term and into the Spring Term 1. New Age Curling	Pupil attainment at sessions.	£7400.00	Increased Participation - Pupils have been able to explore the new equipment and develop skills in new and different sports and activities during break and lunch	Embed and use to impact and further enhance curriculum delivery and support play.
Introduction to Skiing			times.	
Beginner lessons for Skiing				
Introduction to Snowboarding				
Beginner lessons for Snowboarding Ice Skating				
Introduction to Ice Hockey				
[

Key indicator 5: Increased participation	Key indicator 5: Increased participation in competitive sport			
School focus with clarity on intended impact on pupils:	Actions to achieve:	Funding allocated:	Evidence and impact:	Sustainability and suggested next steps:
Purchase membership to the Liverpool SEND competitions for KS1 & 2 to participate in.	Complete membership and event registration.		boccia, athletics and pentathlon	Embed and use to impact and further enhance curriculum delivery.